

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## SALUM MUSSA HARUNA

Professional in Languages and Interpretation  
(English-Swahili-Chinese)



Remove Watermark Now

**Name:** Salum Mussa Haruna  
**Sex:** Male  
**Nationality:** Tanzanian  
**Date of Birth:** 20 October 1990  
**Address:** P.O. BOX 1031 Morogoro.  
**Tel:** +255 762 000 830 / +255 654 693 814  
**Email:** [harunasalum.sh@gmail.com](mailto:harunasalum.sh@gmail.com)  
**Languages:** English-Swahili-Chinese

I am Salum Mussa Haruna.....

Undeniably knowledge and experience in Languages and Interpretation, Leadership, Teaching and related field equipped with practical experience and Knowledge in Translation and Interpretation.

My experience extends from working as a Translator at Muslim University of Morogoro and State University of Zanzibar, translating books and other official documents from these English, Swahili, and Chinese Languages and currently working as a freelancer Translator under EAITA and a Linguist.

With such experience and others experiences on Productive Customer Care Techniques, Contemporary Sales and marketing Techniques, Careers and Employers Needs Techniques, Project Fund and Sponsorship Proposal Techniques as well as Business and Organization Leadership Techniques I gained during my University Studies. All together certify my ability, knowledge, competent and experience in large extent

### **Education Background**

YEAR	SCHOOL/COLLEGE	QUALIFICATION
2013-2016	Muslim University of Morogoro	Bachelor of Languages and Interpretation
2011-2013	Mwembetogwa High School	Advanced Secondary Education level (ACSEE)
2006-2009	Lukosi Secondary School	Ordinary Secondary Education level (CSEE)

# CURRICULUM VITAE

## Language Proficiency

- ✓ **English** – Fluent / Good in writing and speaking
- ✓ **Swahili** – Native / Good in writing and Speaking
- ✓ **Chinese** –Level 3
- ✓ **French** – Beginner

## Working Experience

- **State University of Zanzibar, Zanzibar**  
Translating at State University of Zanzibar, August 2015
- **Muslim University of Morogoro, Morogoro Tanzania**  
Translating books (English-Swahili) 2017
- **Tuition center**  
Teaching English and Chinese language, 2017 to present
- **Translations / Interpretations**  
Freelancer translator, 2016 to present

## Hobbies

- Watching News (Politics)
- Cooking
- Football

## Referees & Declaration

<b>Name</b>	Mr. Fredrick Chiwanga
<b>Designation</b>	Lecturer and International Interpreter & Translator
<b>Company</b>	Sokoine University of Agriculture (SUA)
<b>Contact</b>	Tel: +255 784 448 881 Email: fchiwanga@yahoo.fr

<b>Name</b>	Dr. Sadiki Moshi Feruzi
<b>Designation</b>	Lecturer
<b>Company</b>	Muslim University of Morogoro
<b>Contact</b>	Tel: +255 713 476 117 Email: <a href="mailto:sadikimoshi@yahoo.co.uk">sadikimoshi@yahoo.co.uk</a>

I hereby certify that, this Curriculum Vitae describes my current qualifications, experiences and skills correctly to the best of my knowledge.

Yours Sincerely

**Salum Mussa Haruna**

